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 Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: answer: RISO KAGAKU CORPORATION, FCC ID: RPARFMHL00,  Assessment NO.: 
AN06T6132, Notice#1

revised report.pdf Setup 
Photos(revised).pdf

Notice.pdf Host_manual 1.pdf Host_manual 2.pdf Antenna and 
Module Location ph..

Host Label.pdf

host photo.pdf

From: Claire Hoque 
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2006 9:38 AM
To: Helen Zhao
Subject: answer: RISO KAGAKU CORPORATION, FCC ID: RPARFMHL00, Assessment
NO.: AN06T6132, Notice#1

Hi Helen,

Pls see answer below, thanks.

Claire

-----Original Message-----
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 3:17 PM
Subject: RISO KAGAKU CORPORATION, FCC ID: RPARFMHL00, Assessment NO.:
AN06T6132, Notice#1

Qustion #1: Filing does not appear to be in accordance with TCB guidance
(Oct 2005 TCBC workshop notes) for modules in specific-host
final-products: 
-------------------------------------------------------------------
BELOW HAS EXAMPLE AS LAPTOP, BUT APPLIES FOR ANY MODULE IN SPECIFIC HOST

General filing guidance for mini-PCI and similar modules, for example in
notebook computer:
-Filings for specific laptop(s) need external and internal-as-installed
antenna photos or drawings
-Final-product laptop approvals need laptop user manual describing
wireless function, installation/operation, final-product operation, etc.
-C2pc filings to add final-product (host) should include final device
FCC ID labeling info, including labels for other modules if applicable

Please provide external photos of the host printer HC5500, internal
photos to show antenna location when the module is installed inside the
printer, user manual of the host printer, host printer FCC ID labeling
info. 
<answer>Attached pls find host photo, antenna/module location photos,
host manual and host label.
Endusers or Service person can not access this RF Module, therefore,
host manual does not describe wireless function. 

Question #2: The limits listed on the test report page 29 0f 38 are
incorrect. For fundamental 13.56MHz, the limit at 30m should be 15,848
uV/m (84 dBuV/m), and for harmonic 27.12MHz, the limit at 30m should be
30uV/m (29.5 dBuV/m). Please update the report.
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<answer>attached pls find revised report/setup photos.

Best Regards,
Helen Zhao

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


